ISLAND WEST, HOA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Richard Myers, Jim Banschbach, Robert Gold, John Flynn, John Isaac
DATE: June 12, 2020
TO: Island West, HOA Owners
FROM: Island West, HOA Board of Directors
RE: Amenity Reminders

Just a
reminder...

Please remember during these troubled COVID-19 times that we are still working with
temporary pool guidelines. NO outside guests are permitted at the pool, the fitness room or
at the other amenities until further notice. Also, please do not open the pool gate if you do
not recognize the people trying to enter the pool deck. Please remember that if you drive to
the pool, to make sure your vehicle has the Island West gate sticker or at least an Island West
hang tag (family in town should use the hangtag to avoid confusion). Hangtags can be picked
up at IMC'’s Bluffton office (181 Bluffton Road C-103). Users of the amenities may be subject
to residency validation by the security team, so it is best to have ID with you. Please
remember the following guidelines:

e All amenities are used at your own risk.

e For the time being, no guests are allowed - owners and fulltime renters only.

e The tennis courts will be confined to those playing and social distancing should be
maintained.

¢ No more than 3 persons allowed on the basketball/pickleball court unless from the
same family.

e Please wipe down playground equipment before and after use and maintain social
distancing.

e Chairs on the pool deck will be placed 6’ apart and must not be moved.

e Persons using the pool or gym must supply their own sanitizer and must wipe down all
equipment and pool deck furniture before and after every use.

e These guidelines are self-policing.

Thank you for your continued cooperation in this important matter.

If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to reach out to
our Association Manager, Dave Lewellen.

Dave may be reached at the following:
Phone: (843) 785-4775 ext. 207 | Email: Dave@IMCHHI.com
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